

Abbott, John (NHTSA)

From: dale.a.furney@gm.com
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 8:43 AM
To: Lee, Michael (NHTSA)
Cc: Abbott, John (NHTSA); gary.m.dowd@gm.com
Subject: Request for extension - IR PE09-028 Saturn L-series

Michael,

This is a followup to my conversation yesterday with John Abbott regarding the due date for the subject Information Request (IR) - PE09-028.

The current due date is July 24, 2009 and GM is requesting an extension until August 7, 2009.

Per our conversation, GM will provide answers to question 1 through 6 on the current due date of July 24, 2009. GM will provide answers to the remaining questions (7 through 10) on the new due date of August 7, 2009.

Please respond back with your concurrence.

Sincerely,

Dale Furney
General Motors
Product Investigations

7/9/2009

Abbott, John (NHTSA)

From: Lee, Michael (NHTSA)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 9:31 AM
To: 'dale.a.furney@gm.com'
Cc: Abbott, John (NHTSA); gary.m.dowd@gm.com
Subject: RE: Request for extension - IR PE09-028 Saturn L-series

Dale,

Your request for extension is granted.

Mike Lee

From: dale.a.furney@gm.com [mailto:dale.a.furney@gm.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 8:43 AM
To: Lee, Michael (NHTSA)
Cc: Abbott, John (NHTSA); gary.m.dowd@gm.com
Subject: Request for extension - IR PE09-028 Saturn L-series

Michael,

This is a followup to my conversation yesterday with John Abbott regarding the due date for the subject Information Request (IR) - PE09-028.

The current due date is July 24, 2009 and GM is requesting an extension until August 7, 2009.

Per our conversation, GM will provide answers to question 1 through 6 on the current due date of July 24, 2009. GM will provide answers to the remaining questions (7 through 10) on the new due date of August 7, 2009.

Please respond back with your concurrence.

Sincerely,

Dale Furney
General Motors
Product Investigations

7/9/2009